ADDENDUM NO. 1 (revised)
CITY HALL TURF REDUCTION
PROJECT NO. 2017-03

Bid Opening: February 21, 2017 - 2:00 P.M.
Issue Date: February 15, 2017

This addendum provides responses to the following questions regarding the project that were received
by the City. Responses to each question follow.

1. Istheirrigation system new?
See the Plans and Specifications. Yes, but not entirely. Certain existing valves will be re-
purposed and the new system will be fed from the existing main line.

2. Are new topsoil and/or soil mix required for the project?
Yes. See the Specification and Soils Report.

3. What is the decomposed granite (DG) depth and is it installed on top of the finish grade?
See the Plans and Specifications. The total depth of the crushed rock pavement is 4 inches and
will be flush with the adjacent soil/paving.

4, Does the existing ivy remain or is it to be removed?
See the Plans. Most of the existing ivy within the limit of work is to be removed, but some is to
remain on the west side of the city hall.

5. What type of construction fence is required? Is orange fence allowed to be used as the
construction fence?
See the Plans and Specifications. Chain link fence at the perimeter of the designated work area.

6. Isabond required for the project?
Yes; see the Project Manual.
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Only questions received at a pre-bid meeting or in writing will be accepted for response. Send questions
by e-mail to capitalprojects@cupertino.org or by fax to telephone number is 408-777-3333. Questions
regarding this project should be sent to the attention of the designated project manager, Katy Jensen,
no later than February 14, 2017 at 6:00PM.

You must indicate receipt of this addendum on the last page of the Proposal. Failure to do so may cause
rejection of your bid.

APPROVED BY:

faty S

2. Timm‘Borden
Director of Public Works
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